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FOI Request: Finance of the Chinese Communist Party branch at the Bangor
College, Central South University of Forestry and Technology

Information Compliance Shared mailbox <info-compliance@bangor.ac.uk> 22 May 2024 at 09:29
To: 

Our Ref. FOI3012

 

Dear 

 

Further to your request for information, the University’s response is below:

 

This isn’t information that we hold as an institution, and we are not aware of where this information would
be held.

 

Please note that the University has a formal complaints procedure. If you are unhappy with the service you have
received in relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision you should
write to the University’s Governance Services in the first instance (info-compliance@bangor.ac.uk) explaining the
grounds for your complaint. In line with guidance from the Information Commissioner’s Office, an appeal request
must be submitted within 40 working days of the University’s final response to this Freedom of Information Act
request.

 

Kind regards,

Compliance Team

 

Tîm Cydymffurfio

Gwasanaethau Llywodraethu

E-bost: info-compliance@bangor.ac.uk

Prifysgol Bangor, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2DG

Elusen Gofrestredig: Rhif 1141565

@prifysgolbangor /PrifysgolBangor

Compliance Team

Governance Services

Email: info-compliance@bangor.ac.uk

Bangor University, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57
2DG

Registered Charity: No. 1141565

@BangorUni /BangorUniversity
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Cyhoeddus - Public
From: 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 12:56 PM
To: Information Compliance Shared mailbox <info-compliance@bangor.ac.uk>
Subject: FOI Request: Finance of the Chinese Communist Party branch at the Bangor College, Central South
University of Forestry and Technology

 

Dear Bangor University, 

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

 

Mae croeso i chi gysylltu gyda'r Brifysgol yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn
arwain at oedi.

[Quoted text hidden]
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